

RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, the City has initiated and completed several ~~analysis~~analyses to identify city service needs; and

WHEREAS, it is vital that the City allocate and prioritize potential funding that will address issues such as ~~transportation infrastructure~~, parks and recreation, and libraries, ~~museums and cultural arts facilities~~, ~~animal shelter~~, and a ~~homeless resource center and shelter~~; and

WHEREAS, Council approved Resolution 20240829-138 establishing a Bond Election Advisory Task Force (BEATF) to evaluate and recommend potential capital projects for a bond election; and

WHEREAS, the BEATF concluded its work on May 4, 2026, with a vote adopting ~~their~~its proposed bond recommendations and subsequently issued its 2026 Bond Election Advisory Task Force Recommendation Report on May 15, 2026; and

WHEREAS, City staff proposed ~~recommended~~ changes to the ~~proposed~~ BEATF recommendations and reported such revisions in a memo~~randum~~ to the Mayor and Council dated May 15, 2026, and also provided their recommendations at Council's May 19, 2026, work session; and

WHEREAS, City Council approved Resolution 20260528-097 directing the City Manager to prepare a potential bond package and necessary ordinances to call a November 2026 bond election-; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN:

The City Manager is directed to prepare an ordinance for Council consideration to order a November 2026 bond election, including recommended

bond measures, proposition language, categories, and amounts for public improvements, for the August 6th, 2026, Council meeting.

ADOPTED: _____, 2026

ATTEST: _____

Erika Brady
City Clerk

DRAFT